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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISS!ON

REGION Il
799 ROOSEVELT ROAD

GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS 60137

May 4, 1982

¥,

MEMORANDUM FOR: See Attached List

FROM: T. N. Tambling, Chief, Operational Support Section, DEPOS

SUBJECT: DISTRIBUTION OF NRC MANUAL CHAPTER 0516, SYSTEMATIC
ASSESSMENT OF LICENSEE PERFORMANCE (SALP)

NRC Manual Chapter 0516 was approved and issued on March 23, 1982. Extra
copies are being distributed to ensure that those invo'ved in the regional
SALP process are working from the approved procedure. Previous draft copies
of the procedure should be discarded.

The evaluation criteria were published in the Federal Registar on March 22,
1982 for public comments. Comments are due by July 1, 1982.

T. N, Tambling, Chief
Oper tional Support Section

Attachment: NRC MC 0516,
SALP, DTD 3/23/82
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U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
NRC MANUAL

TRANSMITTAL NOTICE

CHAPTER NRC-0516 SYSTEMATIC ASSESSMENT OF LICENSEE PERFORMANCE (SALP)

SUPERSEDED: TRANSMITTED:
Number Date Number Date
IN 0500-10
Chapter Chapter ____NRC-0516 3/23/82
Page Page
Appendix Appendix NRC-0516 3/23/82
REMARKS:

This new chapter and appendix define the responsibiliiies, criteria,
basic structure, and procedures for implementation of the NRC program
to assess licensee performance.




